P TR A ey
. L '{v.) .o - \ _;'/ ' -
i o A
‘ A . FE . / - I
. - Bl - or‘\‘_ 5$A :
- . F )
. . . . X P )
o : .. - Date: g/11/64 Y |
Ttonsmlt the followinq ln : : ‘ 1
P : o (Type in plain text or code) S —:
"V:c © AIRTEL AIR MAIL ey
a0 R . {Priority or Method of Mailing} ﬁ;
T e e e e e e e L
TO: 'DIRECTOR, FB1 (62-—109060)
Y, FROM: S{AC DALLAS (89-43) (p)
RE: (%SSASSINATION OF_ PPEoIDENT
JOHN E'ITZG RALD K"NNEDY, :
NOVEMBER 22, 1963, DALLAS, TEXAS ™
MISCELLANEQUS - INFORMATION CONCERHIN"
. Re Chicago airtel to Dallas, 4/15/64, enclosing
numerous inserts and FD-302's, amo‘p {ch was an FD-302
on an interview with JACK MITCHELL CLAY. 31(b
_ This FD-302 was included in the report of SA ROBEKRT
P. GEMBERLING, dated 5/15/64, at Dallas, Texas, as page 305.
. i o The Bureau, by airtel to Dallas 6/9/64, referring -
v to said Dallas report, stated as follows- _— o
o F ] . “Page 305. If this information ha not been 4/ :
P previously furnished to Secret Service, immediately furnisb”/_

same and advise Bureau.”
The Chicago office is requevted to immediately
) advise U. S. Secret Service, if not already done, and advise
Bureau, referring to page 305 of the above-referred to
... report, and referring to Bureau airtel to Dallas, 6/9/64.

" with their airtel o£ June 9 1964,
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'i2 - Dallas REC 55
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The Bureau has set a deadline of June 15, 1964 in connectiOn _
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